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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 5:06 pm
To: lara@avalonlaw.sg
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 4373D (OUR CLIENT) & YP 7009A AT OR ALONG 5 

MANDAI LINK #05-04 ON 5 MAY 2023 | 2023.0807.PD.JK/LN
Attachments: 2023.05.09 PRI Request.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Avalon, 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref:TBA 
 
Dear Lara, 
 
We are not agreeable to single list of SJE and appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the PRI. 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan, 
 
                                FYNA 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
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Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
From: Lara Ng <lara@avalonlaw.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:52 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; john@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 4373D (OUR CLIENT) & YP 7009A AT OR ALONG 5 MANDAI LINK #05-04 ON 5 
MAY 2023 | 2023.0807.PD.JK/LN 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Gerald,  
 
We refer to your email below.  
 
We regret that our client does not agree to your list of surveyors. Our client proposes appointing Mr. Winson Goh of M/s WG Appraisal Services as SJE. Please let us 
know if you are agreeable to the same.  
 
Thank you.  
  
 
Best Regards,  
  
Lara Ng 
Legal Executive 
for & on behalf of Ms Audrey Koo 

  
Avalon Law Corporation 
Havelock II, 2 Havelock Road, #05-21 
Singapore 059763 
Mobile: +65 9012 2146  
Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to john@avalonlaw.sg. Though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption. 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:42 PM 
To: lara@avalonlaw.sg 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
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Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 4373D (OUR CLIENT) & YP 7009A AT OR ALONG 5 MANDAI LINK #05-04 ON 5 
MAY 2023 | 2023.0807.PD.JK/LN 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref:TBA 
 
Dear Lara, 
 
Our insured has not lodged the report and we are making enquiries. 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor surveyors your attention:- 
 

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Adrian Lim - LKK 
4 Marcus Chua -LKK 
5 Kenneth Kong – LKK 
6 Mohd Nazril – LKK 
7 Mohd Taufik – LKK 
8 Adrian Ling – LKK 
9 Mohd Rasul – LKK 

10 Simon Ho- LKK 
 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:28 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: john@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 4373D (OUR CLIENT) & YP 7009A AT OR ALONG 5 MANDAI LINK #05-04 ON 5 MAY 
2023 | 2023.0807.PD.JK/LN 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
Please find attached our request for pre-repair inspection for your attention.  
 
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

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 


